














Time concentration plots for MW-40
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Time concentration plots for TW4-24
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Time concentration plots for TW4-24
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CSV Transmittal Letter



Kathy Weinel

From: Kathy Weinel

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:09 PM

To: Phillip Goble

Cc: Thomas Rushing; David Frydenlund; Logan Shumway; Garrin Palmer; Scott Bakken

Subject: Transmittal of CSV Files White Mesa Mill 2021 Q3 Groundwater Monitoring

Attachments: Q3 2021 DTW all programs.csv; Q3 2021 GW Analytical Data.csv; Q3 2021 GW Field
Data.csv

Dear Mr. Goble,

Attached to this e-mail is an electronic copy of laboratory results for groundwater monitoring conducted at the White
Mesa Mill during the third quarter of 2021, in Comma Separated Value (CSV) format.

Please contact me at 303-389-4134 if you have any questions on this transmittal.
Yours Truly

Kathy Weinel

_‘gm,‘ Energy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.

Kathy Weinel
Quality Assurance Manager

1:303.389.4134 | c: | :303.389.4125
KWeinel @ energyfuels.com

225 Union Blvd., Suite 600
Lakewood, CO 80228

http:/fwww.energyfuels.com

This e-mail is intended for the exclusive use of person(s) mentioned as the recipient(s). This message and any attached files with it are confidential and may
contain privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please delete this message and notify the sender. You may not use, distribute
print or copy this message if you are not the intended recipient(s).





